

# JC Trail Users

Notes from January 23, 2018 Meeting  
Missouri River Regional Library

1. George and Donna Hagedorn reported they had checked out the 1and1 website and there was a special deal, so they reserved the jctrailusers.com URL and 1 year of web hosting for \$12.
2. George said the person at Jefferson City Roadrunners did not reply with more information about developing a web site. So George provided a handout about developing a website through 1and1. Amy Hedrick will give this a try. She has design freedom! And she will try out the free software tools for 30 days and then the group will arrange to pay for the \$6.99 a month after that.
3. Jonathan Hedrick said he is waiting to take photos to set up a Facebook page. Celeste will send him a few she has. Parks and Rec may also have a few that could be copied.
4. No further suggestions were received on the logo or brochure. Celeste will add the membership coupon, which she apparently did not receive from Amy by email. Amy re-sent the two coupons she has developed.
5. A draft letter to support the Osage Region Trail Association's grant application was distributed. Comments should be sent to Celeste.
6. Arrangements continue for the Remember the Groundhog event on February 3. Membership coupons will be provided to people at the Groundhog Day. People can mail the coupons to Kathleen Henley's address.
7. The group decided to continue as a steering committee with the members listed on the web site. Celeste asked that Kathleen Henley be identified as the Treasurer.
8. Kathleen has investigated setting up a checking account and will do that once the \$50 minimum has been collected. Brandy Bergthold will be the other signer on the account.
9. Kathleen will also take a look at which tax form has to be filed with the IRS for a non-profit organization. If possible, George may ask the Jefferson City Roadrunners later on about the amount of work involved in becoming a 501c3 non-profit.
10. The group looked at a map of the proposed Edgewood greenway construction. Celeste had attended a Parks meeting where it was reported that the Parks Commission may soon be approving the construction of a missing 750 foot section to connect to Creek Trail Drive.
11. There will be a cleanup of Wears Creek in April. More details to come.

12. Jim Bell invited everyone to attend a trail building meeting at Red Wheel Bike on Friday, January 26, at 6:00 pm.

13. The next meeting date will be Wednesday, February 21. Items to be discussed will include the May fundraiser, business cards, and a calendar of maintenance days for Frog Hollow, and holding a couple other events during the year.

14. Celeste will send an updated contact list for the Steering Committee.